
Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 
ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: January 27, 2022 

FROM: Kristina Serezhenkov, OLE RE: #5572 Sushi & Sushi Restaurant 

Requested 
Action: 

Statutory 
Authority: 

Staff Rec.: 

Transfer Application 

AS 04.06.090(b): “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under 
this title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend 
licenses and permits authorized under this title.” 

AS 04.11.470: “A person may object to an application for issuance, renewal, transfer 
of location, or transfer to another person of a license, or for issuance of a permit, by 
serving upon the applicant and the board the reasons for the objection. The board 
shall consider the objections and testimony received at a hearing conducted under 
AS 04.11.510(b)(2) when it considers the application…” 

AS 04.11.510(b)(2): “The board may review an application for the issuance, renewal, 
transfer of location, or transfer to another person of a license without affording the 
applicant notice or hearing, except…(2) the board may, on its own initiative or in 
response to an objection or protest, hold a hearing to ascertain the reaction of the 
public or a local governing body to an application if a hearing is not required under 
this subsection;” 

Hold a public hearing; consider the objection by the Department of Labor – 
Employment Security Division 

Background:   This is a transfer of ownership from Tozai LLC to Chun LLC. The 
            Municipality of Anchorage has waived protest of this transfer application. 

Attachment:     Department of Labor Employment Security Non-Compliant Notice 
AB-01 
AB-02 
AB-03 



AMCO Received 2/10/2022
















































